



Memorandum

To: File

From: Meghan Kaufold, Community Development Deputy Director *MK 8-4-21*

Date: August 4, 2021

Re: Basis & Justification for Consultant Selection for Professional Engineering Services
Design Services for the Sawgrass Expressway–Pat Salerno Drive FDOT Interchange Reconstruction Project

The Utilities Department assigned professional architectural design services to Joseph Roles and Assoc., Inc. for assistance with designing, permitting, bidding, and construction administration services for the Sawgrass Expressway – Pat Salerno Drive FDOT Interchange Reconstruction Project.

Basis

The Sawgrass Expressway – Pat Salerno Drive FDOT Interchange Reconstruction Project is a special project that is not part of the City's Five-year Capital Improvement Program. Funding is available this fiscal year from the Community Development Department operational budget.

Justification

Joseph Roles and Assoc., Inc. has provided the City a reasonable proposal for these design services related to this project and is capable of performing the services based on their experience and availability. This assignment has been evaluated for compliance with the objective of equitable distribution of work to the various design consultants under the Continuing Services Agreement, and it is consistent with that objective.
